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MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairs, Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

Chairs, House and Senate Appropriations Committees

FROM: Charles Perusse (lngalor Fiavme
SUBJECT: Report on Expenditures from State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund

Pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.42(¢c), the Governor shall report any expenditures from the State Emergency
Response and Disaster Relief Fund to the Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations and
to the Chairs of the House and Senate Appropriations Committees no later than 30 days after making the
expenditure. Below is the report for expenditures made in September 2021.

Activity in State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund
Total July - August 2021 $ 3,211,422.60
Event Amount

Hurricane Matthew Emergency Response - Public Assistance $ 68,268.54
Hurricane Matthew Application Projects - Public Assistance 33,352.15
Hurricane Matthew Appl Projects - Hazard Mitigation 55,326.41
Hurricane Matthew - Dept. of Agriculture Soil & Water Emergency Conservation Program 6,273.12
Hurricane/Tropical Storm Michael- Public Assistance - Applicant Payments 94,791.89
Tropical Storm ETA - Public Assistance 1,454.84
Hurricane Isaias Application Projects - Public Assistance 161,806.38
Tropical Storm Fred - OSBM Disaster Recovery 31,506.24
Subtotal September 2021 $ 452,779.57
Total to Date - FY 2021-22 $ 3,664,202.17

Please feel free to contact Budget Analyst, Mercidee Benton, at Mercidee.Benton@osbm.nc.gov if you
have any questions.
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